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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Members of the Committee on Small Business 

 

FROM: Committee Majority Staff 

 

DATE: May 5, 2025 

 

RE: Full Committee Hearing Titled: “Member Day” 
 ___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

On Tuesday, May 6, 2025, at 1:00 PM ET, the Committee on Small Business will hold a hearing 

titled “Member Day.” The hearing will convene in room 2360 of the Rayburn House Office 

Building. The purpose of this hearing is to invite all Members of Congress to testify before 

Committee Members on matters within the Committee’s jurisdiction, including specific legislation 

or topics of importance to their constituencies. 

 

I. Background 

 

Pursuant to section 3(r) of  House Resolution 5, each standing committee must hold a Member 

Day Hearing during the first session of the 119th Congress to receive testimony from Members, 

Delegates, and the Resident Commissioner on proposed legislation within its jurisdiction. 

 

Small businesses make up 99.9 percent of all businesses in the United States, impacting every 

district for every Member of Congress. The goal of this hearing is to allow all sitting Members of 

the House to testify about the issues small businesses in their district face as they advocate for and 

amplify the voices of small businesses across the country. 


